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The CDE inadvertently left off these five questions when answering questions on 3-4-14.  The answers to the five questions are below.
	Question 1:  
Please confirm the due date for this procurement is 3/26/2014.


	Answer 1:  
Yes, this is stated on the RFP’s cover page.


	Question 2: 

To how many vendors are you seeking to award a contract?


	Answer 2: 
One.
 

	Question 3:
What is the total dollar value of accounts available for placement now by category, including any backlog?


	Answer 3: 
Please refer to the RFP, Section 3, Scope of the Project, Task 3.4. A.


	Question 4: 
What is the total number of accounts available for placement now by category, including any backlog?


	Answer 4: 
Please refer to the RFP, Section 3, Scope of the Project, Task 3.4. A. and C.


	Question 5: 
What is the average age of accounts at placement (at time of award and/or on a going-forward basis), by category?


	Answer 5:  
Please refer to the RFP, Section 3, Scope of the Project, Task 3.4. C., Table 1.



